From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov
Sent: 1/6/2014 6:29:06 PM
To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'
Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding # Document| Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time

A0812023 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALI/YACKNIN/CPUC %% 1/6/2014
on 01/06/2014 Conf# 70917 KB) 4:38:38 PM

A0812023 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALI/YACKNIN/CPUC _—fal; 1/6/2014
on 01/06/2014 Conf# 70917 KB) 4:38:39 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1201008,A12040BQparte Exparte filed by Interstate Renewable %“i‘ 1/5/2014
Energy Council, Inc. on 08/28/2013 KB) 6:47:16 PM
Conf# 67474

A1201008,A12040BQparte Exparte filed by Interstate Renewable 5—2‘% 1/5/2014
Energy Council, Inc. on 08/28/2013 KB) 6:47:16 PM
Cont# 67474 (Certificate Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by Merced Irrigation %‘S 1/5/2014
District on 08/28/2013 Cont# 67513 KB) 6:56:17 PM

A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by Merced Irrigation ?_2%% 1/5/2014
District on 08/28/2013 Cont# 67513 KB) 6:56:19 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1209004,A12090BXparte Exparte filed by EnerNOC, Inc. on %—I; 1/5/2014
12/23/2013 Conft# 70687 KB) 7:47:15 PM

PDF
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A1209004,A1209007 Exparte filed by EnerNOC, Inc. on (209 | 1/5/2014
12/23/2013 Conf# 70687 (Certificate KB) |7:47:16 PM
Of Service)
A1301016,A13030B&phit303 0|l Exphde30letl HY BeitBern California {% 1/5/2014
Edison Company on 12/24/2013 Conf# KB) 7:08:15 PM
70726
A1301016,A13030B&phit303 0|l Exph3e30letl HY BeitBern California %%% 1/5/2014
Edison Company on 12/24/2013 Conf# KB) 7:08:16 PM
70726 (Certificate Of Service)
A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by Coalition of California %—% 1/6/2014
Utility Employees on 11/20/2013 KB) 10:02:43
Conf# 70852 AM
A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by Coalition of California %% 1/6/2014
Utility Employees on 11/20/2013 KB) 10:02:45
Cont# 70852 (Certificate Of Service) AM
C1307016 Brief Brief filed by Allco Renewable Energy %é‘g“ 1/6/2014
Limited on 11/06/2013 Conf# 70910 KB) 3:53:38 PM
C1307016 Brief Brief filed by Allco Renewable Energy %“)fg“ 1/6/2014
Limited on 11/06/2013 Conf# 70910 KB) 3:53:39 PM
(Attachment1)
R1103012 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by 5_25‘ 1/6/2014
Decision | ALJ/SEMCER/CPUC on 01/06/2014 KB) 4:17:43 PM
Cont# 70925 (Certificate Of Service)
R1103012 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by %g' 1/6/2014
Decision | ALJ/SEMCER/CPUC on 01/06/2014 KB) 4:17:42 PM
Conf# 70925
R1105005 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern %g' 1/6/2014
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 3:51:31 PM
08/28/2013 Conf# 67493 (Certificate
Of Service)
R1105005 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern ?_2%}%0 1/6/2014
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 3:51:30 PM
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08/28/2013 Conft# 67493
(Attachment1)

R1105005 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern %‘%% 1/6/2014

Filing California Edison Company on KB) 3:51:30 PM

08/28/2013 Conft# 67493

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by Sierra Club on 36%1; 1/5/2014
12/23/2013 Conf# 70693 (Certificate %(B) 7:32:19 PM
Of Service)

R1203014 Brief | Bricf filed by ORA/D LEE/CPUC on %‘; 1/6/2014
11/25/2013 Conf# 69833 (Certificate KB) 3:50:58 PM
Of Service)

R1203014 Brief | Brief filed by ORA/D LEE/CPUC on i%7 1/6/2014
11/25/2013 Cont# 69833 KB) 3:50:57 PM

R1203014 Brief | Brieffiled by ORA/D.LEE/CPUC on %‘;2 1/6/2014
11/25/2013 Cont# 69833 KB) 3:50:57 PM
(Attachment1)

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by Sierra Club on _—5722 1/5/2014
12/23/2013 Cont# 70693 KB) 7:32:15 PM
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Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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